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TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
THROUGH: Sherilyn Lombos, City Manager

FROM: Ross Hoover, Parks and Recreation Director
DATE: January 27, 2020

SUBJECT:

Parks Funding Polling Results

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

Staff presented funding options to implement the Parks and Recreation Master Plan at the
November 12, 2019 Council work session. Council requested additional information, which
included polling data. Campbell DeLong Resources was selected to research voter attitudes
toward a possible parks and recreation bond. Staff and consultants will present the results from the
parks improvement bond research and polling.

ATTACHMENTS:



